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AMENDMENT 002 

The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows: 

Part 1: Questions from Bidders 

I. Question 

Request for Proposal: Part 7 - Standing Offer and Resulting Contract Clauses, Section 7.8 
Limitation of Call-ups: the text says that “individual call-ups against the Standing Offer must not 
exceed $100,000.00 (Applicable Taxes included)”. Does this mean that our financial bid/offer 
should not exceed this amount? 

Response:  

No - the amount stated should not affect the price within your bid. A Call-up Limit is set by the 
Contracting officer; it refers to the maximum dollar amount that the client department can 
order at one time.  

For more information on how Standing Offer method of supply works please see “Supply 
Manual: Chapter 3.40 – Standing Offer Method of Supply” found here:     

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/supply-manual/section/3#section-3.40 

 

II. Question 

If a Canadian firm has its production facility located overseas, is it still eligible to bid? 

Response:  

Yes.  This tender incorporates the Canadian Content Policy (SACC Clause A3050T). Information 
on it can be found in the “Supply Manual” in “Annex 3.6. Canadian Content Policy” found here:  

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/supply-manual/annex/3/6   

The procurement strategy mentioned above has a very specific rule regarding the Canadian 
Content Policy called the “Modified Rule of Origin for Textiles”.   

This rule is applied in either of the following two independent circumstances: 

1) Textiles that are woven, knitted or otherwise manufactured from yarns or fibres (which 
can be sourced abroad) in Canada AND further processed in Canada by dyeing, finishing, 
coating or other processes. 
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2)  Woven fabrics of 100% cotton or of polyester and cotton blends that are dyed AND 
 finished in Canada 

The rule amends paragraph 6 in SACC Clause A3050T to say: 

"Textiles and textile articles classified in Chapters 50 to 60 inclusive of the Harmonized System 
that are woven, knitted or otherwise manufactured from yarns or fibres in Canada, and further 
processed in Canada by dyeing, finishing, coating or other processes as applicable, will be 
considered Canadian textiles.  Woven fabrics of 100% cotton or of polyester and cotton blends 
that are dyed and finished in Canada will be considered Canadian." 

The tender uses the Canadian Content Policy on a conditionally limited basis. This means that 
the request for standing offer will be conditionally limited when the contracting officer is 
uncertain whether two or more suppliers of Canadian goods exist. If there are two or more bids 
with a valid Canadian content certification then the evaluation will be limited to the bids with 
the certification; otherwise, all bids will be evaluated.  

If the bids with a valid certification are later declared non-responsive or withdrawn, and, and 
after such there are less than two responsive bids with a valid certification of Canadian goods 
and/or services, the evaluation will continue among those responsive bids which contain a valid 
certification. If all bids with a valid certification are subsequently found to be non-responsive or 
withdrawn, then all other bids received will be evaluated.  

 

III. Question 

How can we check the samples related to this tender? 

Response:  

No. Please refer to Amendment 001, Question 4.  

 

IV. Question  

Do you have a list of certified independent testing laboratories, especially in China or in 
Pakistan? 
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Response:  

No.  

 

V. Question 

What does “10 cm” refer to below?  

Warp = 33/10 cm (Greige Stage) 

Weft = 35/10 cm (Greige Stage)  

Response:  

This refers to yarn count (number of yarn per weave- greige stage). Specifically, what must be 
used for fabric that is 10 cm in length/width (warp and weft). These standards are readily 
available through Canada General Standards Board. CAN/CGSB –4.1 and 4.2- Textile Test 
Methods.  

 

VI. Question 

Can you provide more information on the stabilizer bar? 

Response:  

There are three options which specify a maximum and minimum width (tolerance) and are self-
explanatory. All Textiles mills producing this item or similar items must have the expertise to 
set-up their equipment to meet all of the provided specifications; all of which provide 
tolerances. 

 

VII. Question 

What happens to prices if the Canadian dollar fluctuates?  

Response:  

Please refer to pages 6/7 of the RFP: Section 3.1.2 Exchange Rate Fluctuation 

SACC Manual Clause C3011T (2013-11-06) – Exchange Rate Fluctuation  
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VIII. Question 

Could you please provide a picture of the fabric? 

Response:  

See below for pictures. The first photo shows the fabric at a distance. The second photo shows 
a close-up of the weave. In the third photo, the fabric is folded over on the left-hand side 
towards the centre to show the stabilizer bar. The adjacent stabilizer bar to the right is the 
centre stabilizer bar.  
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Part 2: General Information about the Procurement  

 

I. Procurement Strategy 

This tender follows the “National Goods and Services Procurement Strategy for Clothing and 
Textiles”. Information on it can be found here: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-
data/tender-notice/PW-13-00541965  

For more information contact the “Procurement Strategy and Management Division” at 
clothing@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca  

 

II. Additional Assistance  

The Office of Small and Medium Enterprises provides businesses with assistance in doing 
business with the Government of Canada.  

More information, including contact information, can be found here:  

http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/pme-sme/index-eng.html 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 

 


